
Good	afternoon,		
	
Attached	is	the	Department’s	response	to	your	records	request.			
	
The	 Ashby	 Police	 Department	 does	 not	 use,	 is	not	 considering	 the	 purchase,	 installa�on	 or	 use	 of	 any	 facial	 recogni�on	 technology,	 so�ware	 or	 other	 related
products	at	this	time	nor	has	the	department	solicited	any	vendors	or	sales	material	or	specifications	related	to	this	technology.	
	
Should	you	have	any	questions,	please	contact	me	at	978-386-5652.
	
Respectfully,
Fred	Alden
	
	
----

	
Chief	of	Police		Fred	Alden
Ashby	Police	Department
893	Main	St
Ashby,	MA	01431
Tel:	978-386-7242	x203
Fax:	978-386-7753

The	preceding	email	message	(including	any	attachments)	contains	information	that	may	be	confidential,	may	be	protected	by	the	attorney-client	or	other	applicable	privileges,	or	may	constitute	non-public	information.
It	is	intended	to	be	conveyed	only	to	the	designated	recipient(s)	named	above.	If	you	are	not	an	intended	recipient	of	this	message,	please	notify	the	sender	by	replying	to	this	message	and	then	delete	all	copies	of	it	from	your	computer
system.
Any	use,	dissemination,	distribution,	or	reproduction	of	this	message	by	unintended	recipients	is	not	authorized	and	may	be	unlawful.

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	
Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From Records	Police	<RecordsPolice@AshbyMA.gov>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Fri,	10	Apr	2020	20:27:26	+0000
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